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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ-19-46 Voting Conflict, 2-11 (d); Exploitation of Official Position, 2-11.1 Family

Member Contracted by Lobbyist/Law Firm

Attachments: Honorable Manolo Reyes INQ 19-46.pdf

INQ 19-46 Reyes

From: Anderson, Machell (COE)
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:06 PM
To: 'vmendez@miamigov.com' <vmendez@miamigov.com>; 'georgewysong@miami-police.org'
<georgewysong@miami-police.org>
Cc: Arrojo, Jose (COE) <Jose.Arrojo@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha
D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Rodzandra
(COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ-19-46 Voting Conflict, 2-11 (d); Exploitation of Official Position, 2-11.1 Family Member Contracted by
Lobbyist/Law Firm

Dear Ms. Mendez and Mr. Wysong,

Thank you contacting the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust and requesting
our guidance regarding a potential voting conflict.

Attached is INQ 19-46 that addresses that issue.

Best regards,

Machell Anderson
Executive Assistant
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 West Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Machell.Anderson@miamidade.gov
Tel: (305) 350-0616
Fax: (305) 579-0273












